

THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Comes now Kevin Talkington, petitioner in cause No. 19-10176, recently before the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, and respectfully moves this honorable court / Justice James C. Ho to grant a 60 day extension of time for filing his application for writ of certiorari with The United States Supreme Court. In Support of this motion, petitioner would show that:

1. He has a limited legal knowledge regarding the rules for filing a writ of certiorari;
2. His unit of incarceration is currently on a security lockdown which limits his access to the legal books required for filing said writ;
3. His legal mail is taking up to 12 days to be delivered to him and he is currently awaiting a response from this honorable court regarding a request for the Supreme Court rules on filing a writ of certiorari and/or form for application thereof;

Petitioner's request for a certificate of appealability to the 5th Cir. Court of appeals was denied on 11-14-2019. He ~~then~~ ~~fr~~ recieved said denial on 11-19-2019. He then filed for an extension of time to file for rehearing En Banc on 11-27-2019 which was denied on December cc.
pg 1 of 3

3rd 2019. recieved on 12-10-2019. He then filed a second motion for extension of time for rehearing in the 5th Circuit on 12-12-2019, due to the security lockdown. The second motion was denied on December 20th, 2019 which he recieved on January 3rd 2020. Petitioner believes his original due date for filing his writ of certiorari is February 12th, 2020. He asks this honorable court to grant a 60 day extension of time from February 12th, 2020, to file his application for writ of certiorari. In the alternative, petitioner asks this honorable court to grant a 30 day extension of time from the date of February 12th, 2020 for filing his application for writ of certiorari, due to the above and foregoing reason.

PRAYER

Wherefore, petitioner prays that this honorable court grant his request for a 60 day extension of time from February 12, 2020, for filing his application for writ of certiorari; or in the alternative, he prays this honorable court will grant a 30 day extension of time from February 12th, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted
Kevin Talkington

2661 FM 2054 CO Unit
Tenn. Colony, Tx. 75884

cc.